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Email Mechanical Engineering Department

Re: Subject: Approval of draft Indian Standards for Printing, MED 18

From : Lalajee Dongre <cgaeaundh-dgga@nic.in> Mon, Jan 01, 2024 05:14 PM

Subject : Re: Subject: Approval of draft Indian Standards for
Printing, MED 18

To : Mechanical Engineering Department
<med@bis.gov.in>

Approval is hereby accorded for printing of Indian Standards on MED-18.

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department” <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "Lalajee Dongre" <cqaeaundh-dgga@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 4:45:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: Subject: Approval of draft Indian Standards for Printing, MED 18

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "Rajneesh Bhatangar" <rajneesh.27@gov.in>

Cc: "Khushboo Kumari" <khushboo.kumari@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 4:29:23 PM

Subject: Subject: Approval of draft Indian Standards for Printing, MED 18

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

Mechanical Engineering Department

Our Ref: MED 18/T-67,69,70,71 & 68
Date: 29 Dec 2023

Subject: Approval of Draft Indian Standards for Printing, MED 18

Dear Sir,

This is with reference MOM of 26th Meeting of Construction Plant and Machinery Sectional
Committee held on 10 Nov 2023.

The committee in its 26th Meeting of MED 18 decided to adopt the listed ISO.

SIL. Doc. No. Title Adopted ISO | Last
No. Date for sending
the comments
1 MED 18 Building Construction Machinery | Adoption of 21/12/2023
(24207) And Equipment — Terms And ISO 11375
Definitions
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2

MED 18
(24233)

Road Construction And
Maintenance Equipment — Road
Milling Machinery — Terminology
And Commercial Specifications

Adoption of
ISO 15645

23/12/2023

MED 18
(24234)

Road Construction And
Maintenance Equipment — Soil
Stabilizers — Terminology And
Commercial Specifications

Adoption of
ISO 15688

23/12/2023

MED 18
(24268)

Building Construction Machinery
And Equipment -Self-loading
Mobile Concrete Mixers - Safety
Requirements And Verification

Adoption of
ISO 6085

29/12/2023

MED 18
(24208)

Road Construction And
Maintenance Equipment —
Bituminous Binder Sprayers And
Synchronous Bituminous Binder
Sprayers chip Spreaders —
Terminology And Commercial
Specifications

Adoption of
ISO 15643

21/12/2023

The listed ISO were adopted and send for WC for 1 month.

No comments or dissent has been received within the due date. The draft document including

National Foreword and ISO standard is enclosed for your kind perusal.

In view of the above, Chairperson MED 18 is kindly requested to approve the above draft WC
Standards for Printing.

Regards,

Khashboo Kumari

Scientist 'D' / Joint Director & Member Secretary, MED 18

Mechanical Engineering Department

Bureau of Indian Standards, HQ, New Delhi -110002
&¥HIY/Phone : 011-23608396

'sﬁ _ Ud/Email : med@bis.gov.in
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